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Fwd: Possible Names for Spokesperson

From: Maggie Williams B6

\RELEASE IN PART B6
To: Hilary Clinton hr15@att blackberry.net, cheryl.mills|
Subject: Fwd: Possible Names for Spokesperson

Just FYT -- to add to your list of recommended FSOs and also where we can look for spokespersons

To: williamsbarrett
Sent: Wed, 31 Dec 2008 11:40 am
Subject: Possible Names for Spokesperson

Maggie,
Sorry Icouldn't get you this list yesterday, but my day got away from me right after we spoke due to the Somalia and Gaza

Crises.
I've thought a bit more about possible candidates for the Spokesperson job and came up with the following (some of whom you

may already know):
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Hope this is helpful.
Have a very Happy New Year!
Alex Wolff

(et a free MP3 every day with the Spinner.com Toolbar. Get it Now .
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